From: BDC Laoima

To:
Subject: Official Information Request for CCTV Camera Information Ref: OIA 013/23
Date: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 11:18:00 am
Attachments: i
Buller Distri ncil Cameras.xlsx
Dear

We refer to your official information request dated 15 February 2023 for CCTV camera
information.

The information you have requested is marked in red below and attached:

1. Alist of all CCTV cameras owned OR operated by the Buller District Council, or any Council
Controlled Organisations (CCOs), including the locations of the cameras.
Please see attached spreadsheet

2. Identify from the list what CCTV cameras are used for Automatic Number Plate
Recognition (ANPR) within the area.
BDC do not have any cameras with ANPR therefore we are refusing this under Section 17
(e) of the Local Government & Official Information Act.

3. Identify the brand and type of camera at each location (e.g. Hikvision, Panasonic etc).
BDC do not hold this information on file therefore we are refusing this under Section 17
(e) of the Local Government & Official Information Act.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Buller District Council

by return email to Igoima@bdc.govt.nz.

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information
requests where possible. Our response to your request will be publlshed shortly at

Lo_ng_Lm_a_Le_qu_e§_t§1 W|th your personal information removed.

Kind regards

Krissy Trigg | Acting Group Manager Community Services

DDI 037889679 | Mobile 0272133022 | Email krissy.trigg@bdc.govt.nz
Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | bullerdc.govt.nz

PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally



privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive
this correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not
disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be
the views of Buller District Council.
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http://bullerdc.govt.nz/
http://westport.nz/
https://survey.researchfirst.co.nz/SE/1/BDC2023/
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Harbour Buller District Council  41°44'44.87"S 171°35'41.06"E

NBS Theatre Buller District Council  41°45'6.24"S 171°35'53.31"E

Pound Buller District Council  41°45'45.74"S 171°37'16.54"E



